
EIGHTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 24 june 1948, at 2 p.m. 

President: Mr. Lru CHIEH (China). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa 
Rica, France, Iraq, l\Iexico, New Zealand, Phil­
ippines, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Kingdom, United States of America. 

23. Provisional agenda [T /Agenda 8 J] 

Examination of petitions annexed to item 6 of 
the agenda for the third session [T/176, 
T/178, T/181, T/182 and T/187]. 

24. Statistical analyses of annual reports 
on Trust Territories 

In reply to a question asked at a previous 
meeting ( 3rd session, 6th meeting) by the USSR 
representative, Mr. Hoo (Assistant Secretary­
General in charge of the Department of Trustee­
ship) stated that the Secretariat would be able 
to make available to the members of the Council 
analyses on various topics such as labour, land, 
public finance, education and trade, from the 
annual report on each Trust Territory. The 
material would be in the form of statistical charts 
which would show in some detail the interrela­
tionship of the data scattered throughout the 
reports. The data in the reports would be com­
pleted by material taken from other official 
sources published by the Administering Author­
ity. The Secretariat would be able to prepare 
such charts for Tanganyika within a few days and 
if they proved valuable to the Council, it could 

HUITIEME SEANCE 

T enue a Lake Success, New-York, 
Le jeudi 24 juin 1948, a 14 heures. 

President: M. Lru CHIEII (Chine). 

Presents: Les reprcsentants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica,. ~ra.nce, 
Irak, Mexique Nouvelle-Zelande, Ph1hppmes, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

23. Ordre du jour provisoire 
[1/Agenda 81] 

Examen des petitions figurant en ann~xe a 
l'ordre du jour de la troisieme sesswn­
point 6 [TI 176, T/178, T/181, T/182, et 
T I 187]. 

24. Analyses statistiques des rapports an­
nuels relatifs aux Territoires sous 
tutelle 

En reponse a une question posee. au c?urs 
d'une seance precedente ( 3eme ~esswn, 6~me 
seance) par le representant de l'Umon des Rep~­
bliques socialistes sovietiques, M. Hoo ( Secre­
taire general adjoint charge du J?ep~rtment de 
la tutelle) declare que le Secretanat pourra 
mettre a la disposition des .mem~res' du 
Conseil des etudes analytiques fa1tes .d ~pres le 
rapport annuel relatif a chaque Terntmre s~us 
tutelle, sur diverses questions telles que la mam­
d'reuvre, la propriete fonciere, les finances 
publiques, !'education et le commerce. Cette 
documentation sera presentee sous forme de 
graphiques statistiques qui mon~reront; a:rec 
une Certaine precision, la COrrelatiOn qm eXlSte 
entre les donnees dispersees dans les rapports. 
Les donnees fournies dans les rapports seront 
completecs par des renseignements puises dans 

92 



in the future prepare charts for each Territory 
to be discussed. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) asked whether the 
Secretariat would be willing also to make obser­
vations and comments on the various reports. 

Mr. Roo (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of the Department of Trusteeship) 
pointed out that the question of comments by 
the Secretariat was a somewhat delicate one, 
which the Council itself should decide upon. For 
the present session the Secretariat would not be 
able to make comments on the reports because 
of a shortage of staff, due to the fact that a num­
ber of its personnel were away on missions. 

The PRESIDENT recalled that the Council had 
previously decided that it would be better for the 
Secretariat not to make comments on the reports, 
in order to ensure that its strict neutrality should 
be preserved. 

25. Continuation of the consideration 
of petitions received by the Trustee­
ship Council [T/176, T/178, T/181, 
T/182 and T/187] 

D. Petitions presented by Mr. Marius Fortie 
[T!Pet.2/40, T/Pet.2/40/Add.1 and T/181/ 
Add.1] (continued). 

The PRESIDENT drew the Council's attention 
to the petition from Mr. Marius Fortie concern­
ing Tanganyika, the discussion of which had not 
yet been completed. 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Lamb, 
special representative of the Administering 
Authority for Tanganyika, took his place at the 
Council table. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that, in order to save time, 
the Council should postpone consideration of 
Mr. Fortie's petition until it examined the report 
on Tanganyika made by the Administering 
Authority. The two documents dealt with many 
of the same questions. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand) supported the 
proposal of the USSR representative for two 
reasons: first, because it was designed to save 
time; and secondly, because he questioned 
whether or not Mr. Fortie's petition was in fact 
a petition. If the present document were accepted 
as a petition and accorded the rights and privi­
leges of a petition, the Council might be setting 
a precedent that could cause difficulties in the 
future. Mr. Fortie was not a resident of Tangan­
yika, a fact which alone would not disqualify 
him as a petitioner; but more than that, he had 
included in his petition material which he him-

d'autres documents officiels publies par !'Auto­
rite chargee de !'administration. Le Secretariat 
sera en mesure de preparer d'ici quelques jours 
des graphiques de ce genre pour le Tanganyika 
et, si le Conseil leur reconnait une certaine 
valeur, le Secretariat pourra, a l'avenir, prepa­
rer des graphiques pour chaque Territoire, et les 
soumettre a l'examen du Conseil. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) demande si le Secre­
tariat voudra bien egalement presenter des 
observations et des commentaires sur les diffe­
rents rapports. 

M. Hoo ( Secretaire general ad joint charge 
du Departement du Conseil de tutelle) fait 
observer qu'il est difficile et delicat pour le 
Secretariat de presenter des observations. Cette 
question doit faire !'objet d'une decision du 
Conseil lui-meme. Pour la session actuelle, le 

' Secretariat ne sera pas en mesure de presenter 
des observations sur les rapports, en raison du 
manque de personnel du au fait qu'un certain 
nombre de fonctionnaires ont ete envoyes en 
mission. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le Conseil a ante­
rieurement decide qu'il vaudrait mieux que le 
Secretariat ne presente pas d'observations sur 
les rapports, afin que sa stricte neutralite soit 
maintenue. 

25. Suite de l'examen des petitions re~ues 
par le Conseil de tutelle [T /17 6, 
T/178, T/181, T/182 et T/187] 

D. Petitions presentees par M. Marius Fortie 
[T/Pet.2/40, T/Pet.2/40/Add.1 et T/181/­
Add.1] (suite). 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
la petition relative au Tanganyika presentee par 
M. Marius Fortie et dont la discussion n'a pas· 
encore ete achevee. 

Sur ['invitation du President, M. Lamb, re­
presentant special de l' Autorite chargee de 
l' administration pour le Tanganyika, prend 
place a la table du Conseil. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) propose, afin de gagner 
du temps, que le Conseil remette l'examen de la 
petition de M. Fortie jusqu'au moment ou il 
etudiera le rapport sur le Tanganyika presente 
par l'Autorite chargee de !'administration, un 
grand no:rrtbre des questions traitees dans ces 
deux documents etant les memes. 

M. REID ( N ouvelle-Zelande) appuie la pro­
position du representant de l'URSS pour deux 
raisons: d'abord parce qu'elle vise a gagner du 
temps et, en second lieu, parce qu'il se demande 
si Ia petition de M. Fortie est bien une petition. 
Si le Conseil accepte le present document comme 
une petition et lui accorde les droits et privileges 
afferents a une petition, il risque de creer un 
precedent qui pourrait causer des difficultes .a 
l'avenir. M. Reid fait observer que M. Fort1e 
n'est pas residant du Tanganyika, fait qui, a 
lui seul, ne lui refuserait pas le droit de presenter 
une petition, si d'autre part sa petition ne con-

93 



self stated he had heard "rumoured", rather than 
facts which he had verified. Without in any way 
wishing to deny to anyone the right to approach 
the Council with offers of assistance or with sug­
gestions for the improvement of the Trusteeship 
System, Mr. Reid nevertheless felt that the right 
of petition could not be granted indiscriminately 
to anyone who might set himself up as an author­
ity, especially if that were done on the basis of 
second-hand information. The Council should 
reserve its position on whether or not the present 
document was a petition. 

Sir Alan BuR::-<s (United Kingdom) was not 
prepared to accept the proposal of the USSR 
representative. 

Referring to certain statements which had 
been made at the previous meeting, he said that 
he could not agree that rule 80 of the rules of 
procedure made it obligatory for the Council to 
hear oral statements by petitioners. The wording 
of the rule was clear and was obviously per­
miSslve. 

At the previous meeting, his reasons for oppos­
ing an oral statement by Mr. Fortie had been 
questioned and it had been said that the Admin­
istering Authority might be embarrassed by such 
a statement. Far from fearing that his Govern­
ment would be embarrassed, he had feared rather 
that the petitioner and perhaps his friends might 
be embarrassed. A reference had also been made 
to the motives of the representative of Belgium, 
who had opposed granting Mr. Fortie a hearing; 
yet all who knew Mr. Ryckmans realized that 
he was a man of the highest integrity who had 
proved his real sympathy for backward people 
by positive achievements on their behalf. The 

'work of the Trusteeship Council could not be 
carried on successfully unless it were mutually 
understood that there could be honest differences 
of opinion among members. 

Mr. FoRSYTH (Australia) associated himself 
with the interpretation of rule 80 given by the 
representative of the United Kingdom. He did 
not feel that, in refusing to hear Mr. Fortie, the 
Council had violated either the Charter, the rules 
of procedure or the rights of petitioners. 

Referring to the proposal of the USSR repre­
sentative to postpone consideration of Mr. 
Fortie's petition, he thought that it would be 
confusing to consider at the same time an official 
report from the Administering Authority and an 
unofficial petition. However, it would be wise to 
consider the petition after the report had been 
examined. 

He agreed with the representative of New 
Zealand that there was some question as to 
whether or not document T/Pet.2/40 was a 
petition. Mr. Fortie was not seeking redress of 
grievances on his own behalf or on behalf of 
any particular person or persons. Mr. Fortie 

tenait pas des renseignements qu'il declare lui­
meme a voir recueillis par "oui-dire"' plutot que 
des faits qu'il aurait verifies. Sans vouloir en 
aucune fa~on denier a qui que ce soit le droit 
de faire une demarche aupres du Conseil et de 
lui offrir son concours ou des suggestions en vue 
d'ameliorer le regime de tutelle, M. Reid estime 
cependant que le droit de petition ne saurait 
etre accorde indifferemment a quiconque s'eri­
gerait en autorite, surtout si la petition est fondee 
sur des renseignements de seconde main. Le 
Conseil devrait, a son avis, reserver sa position 
sur la question de savoir si le present document 
constitue ou non une petition. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) ne saurait 
accepter la proposition presentee par le repre­
sentant de l'URSS. 

Faisant allusion a certaines declarations faites 
au cours de la seance precedente, il se refuse 
a admettre que }'article 80 du reglement 
interi~ur fasse une obligation au Conseil de 
tutelle d'entendre des exposes oraux de la bouche 
des petitionnaires. Les termes de cet article sont 
clairs et constituent de toute evidence une simple 
latitude. 

Au cours de la seance precedente, on a mis 
en doute les raisons pour lesquelles Sir Alan 
Burns s'opposait a !'audition de M. Fortie, ~t 
l'on a pretendu que l'Autorite chargee de l'adml­
nistration pourrait etre embarrassee par 1' expose 
qui serait entendu. Loin de craindre que son 
Gouvernement ne se trouvat embarrasse, il a 
craint plutot que ce ffit le petitionnaire, et peut­
etre ses amis, qui pussent etre embarrasses. On 
a aussi fait allusion aux motifs du representant 
de la Belgique, qui s'est oppose a !'audition de 
M. Fortie; cependant, taus ceux qui connaissent 
M. Ryckmans sont convaincus de la parfaite 
integrite de cet homme, qui a prouve par des 
realisations concretes en leur faveur sa n~elle 
sympathie· pour les peuples moins evolues. La 
tache du Conseil de tutelle ne peut etre menee 
a bien que si ses membres comprennent mutuel­
lement qu'il peut y avoir entre eux des differences 
d'opinion sinceres. 

M. FoRSYTH (Australie) approuve !'inter­
pretation de !'article 80 donnee par le repre­
sentant du Royaume-Uni. II ne pense pas que, en 
refusant d'entendre M. Fortie, le Conseil ait 
viole soit la Charte, soit son reglement interieur, 
ni qu'il ait meconnu les droits des petitionnaires. 

En ce qui concerne la proposition du repre­
sentant de l'URSS, qui tend a ajourner l'etude 
de la petition de M. Fortie, il estime qu'en exa­
minant simultanement une petition sans carac­
tere officiel, et un rapport officiel presente par 
I'Autorite chargee de !'administration, on risque 
d'aboutir a quelque confusion. Il serait done 
plus opportun d'examiner la petition apres en 
avoir termine avec le rapport. 

M. Forsyth partage !'opinion du representant 
de la Nouvelle-Zelande: on peut se demander 
si le document T /Pet/ 40 constitue vraiment 
une petition. M. Fortie ne demande pas la repa­
ration de torts, ni en son nom personnel ni au 
nom de qui que ce soit. M. Fortie apparait 

94 



see:n_ed an expert and an essayist rather than a 
peuuoner. The Council would never be able to 
:::ccomplish its task if it should admit as a peti­
tioner every self-appointed expert on the Trust 
Territories. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) saw no reason to 
waste further time discussing the interpretation 
of rule 80 of the rules of procedure. The text of 
tha~ .rule clearly did not automatically entitle a 
petitiOner to be heard by the Council, but left 
the decision to the Council. 

. It would be preferable for petitions to be exam­
med by an ad hoc committee before they were 
taken up in a public meeting of the Council. The 
Council was now faced with a petition from a 
man of whom it knew very little indeed. Without 
intending to question Mr. Fortie's competence 
as a petitioner, Mr. Garreau thought that as a 
matter of principle the Council should have full 
information on him and the reasons for his inter­
est in Tanganyika. That principle should be 
applied in connexion with the author of any 
petition which the Council should decide to con­
sider. 

l\Ir. CARPIO (Philippines) agreed that under 
rule 80 of the rules of procedure, a petitioner's 
right to be heard orally was at the discretion of 
the Council. 

He pointed out, however, that under rule 77, 
the fact that Mr. Fortie was not a resident of 
Tanganyika was no bar whatsoever to his pre­
senting a petition. The Trust Territories of the 
United Nations were no longer the exclusive 
interest of a particular nation but were the con­
cern of all nations and of humanity as a whole. 
As a member of the human race, then, Mr. Fortie 
had a right to make a petition. 

The document presented by Mr. Fortie was 
unquestionably a petition, as the first words of 
the accompanying letter showed. Those words 
were "I petition through you the Trusteeship 
Council ... " 

The question of who Mr. Fortie was had been 
raised by the representative of France. In view 
of the fact that Mr. Fortie had been denied the 
right to appear before the Council and explain 
for himself who he was, it seemed inappropriate 
to raise the point. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America), as 
President of the Trusteeship Council at the time 
of the adoption of the rules of procedure, recalled 
that the Council had clearly intended, under rule 
77, that it would not be necessary for a petitioner 
to be a resident of the territory which was the 
subject of his petition; and, under rule 80, .that 
an oral statement by a petitioner was not a right 
but a privilege granted by the Council. The 

plutot comme un expert et un essayiste que 
comme un petitionnaire. Le Conseil de tutelle 
ne pourrait jamais accomplir sa tache s'il devait 
admettre comme petitionnaire toute personne se 
donnant elle-meme pour expert en matiere de 
Territoires sous tutelle. 

M. GARREAU (France) ne voit aucune raison 
pour que le Conseil perde son temps a discuter 
!'interpretation de !'article 80 de son reglement 
interieur. Le texte de cet article est parfaitement 
clair: il ne donne pas automatiquement le droit 
a un petitionnaire d'etre entendu par le Conseil, 
illaisse a ce dernier la faculte d'en decider. 

II serait preferable que les petitions soient 
examinees par un comite ad hoc, avant que le 
Conseil en aborde la discussion en seances pu­
bliques. Le Conseil est maintenant saisi d'une 
petition emanant d'un homme dont il ne connait 
pas grand-chose en verite. Sans vouloir mettre 
en doute la competence de M. F artie pour pre­
senter une petition, M. Garreau estime que le 
Conseil doit, par principe, avoir des renseigne­
ments complets sur M. F ortie et connaitre les 
raisons de !'interet que celui-ci porte au Tanga­
nyika. Ce principe doit etre applique a l'egard 
de l'auteur de toute petition que le Conseil 
pourra decider d'examiner. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) admet que, aux 
termes de }'article 80 du reglement interieur, le 
droit pour un petitionnaire d'etre entendu par le 
Conseil de securite est laisse a la discretion de 
ce dernier. 

II fait remarquer toutefois que, aux termes de 
l'article 77, le fait que M. Fortie n'est pas resi­
dant du Tanganyika ne s'oppose nullement a ce 
qu'il presente une petition. Les Territoires sous 
tutelle, dont le regime a ete etabli par !'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies, ne relevent plus 
exclusivement de · telle ou telle nation mais 
interessent !'ensemble des nations et l'humanite 
tout entiere. En tant que membre de l'humanite, 
M. Fortie a done le droit de presenter une 
petition. 

Le document presente par M. Fortie constitue 
incontestablement une petition; les premiers mots 
de la lettre qui l'accompagnent l'indiquent claire­
ment. Ces mots sont les suivants: "J'ai l'honneur 
de requerir par votre intermediaire le Conseil 
de tutelle . . ." 

Le representant de la France a souleve Ia 
question de sa voir qui est M. Fortie. Etant donne 
qu'on a refuse aM. Fortie le droit de se presenter 
devant le Conseil, et de donner lui-meme tous 
les renseignements desirables a son sujet, la 
remarque de M. Garreau ne semble pas 
opportune. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) qui etait 
president du Conseil de tutelle a l'epoque de 
!'adoption du reglement interieur, rappelle que 
le Conseil a tres nettement entendu; aux termes 
de !'article 77, qu'il n'etait pas necessaire qu'un 
petitionnaire reside dans le Territoire faisant 
l'objet de sa petition; et que, aux termes de 
!'article 80, !'audition d'un petitionnaire n'est 
pas un droit, mais un privilege accorde par le 

95 



Council had realized that, as a matter of physical 
necessity, it would have to protect itself from 
hearing automatically all who might ask to be 
heard. 

TI1e PRESIDENT agreed with the interpretation 
of rules 77 and 80 given by the representative 
of the United States, and added that under rules 
76 and 77 it was not necessary for a petitioner 
to ask for redress of wrongs done to him person­
ally, and that moreover a petition ).Uight relate 
to the afiairs of one or more Trust Territories or 
to the operation of the International Trusteeship 
System. 

Mr. R YCKMANS (Belgium) proposed a pro­
cedure for dealing with Mr. Fortie's petition 
promptly. l\Ir. Fortie had asked that the Trustee­
ship Council should send a mission to Tanganyika 
to investigate thirteen specific situations which 
he had listed. The Trusteeship Council might 
reply to Mr. Fortie that it had already made 
plans for sending a mission to Tanganyika within 
a few weeks, and might state that the members 
of the Council were aware of the thirteen criti­
cisms he had listed and would seek information 
on them, both by studying the Administering 
Authority's report and by asking questions of the 
special representative of the Administering 
Authority. If the information on any of the points 
was insufficient, the mission to Tanganyika would 
be asked to study those points particularly. 

Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica) agreed it was un­
necessary to debate lV1r. Fortie's petition further. 
The Council could merely add to the terms of 
reference of the Mission to Tanganyika the thir­
teen questions it raised. 'Vho Mr. Fortie was, was 
of no importance, as the Trusteeship Council 
would not take any action on the points he had 
mentioned until it had received the report of its 
own mission. Mr. Canas considered Mr. Fortie's 
petition admissible regardless of who Mr. Fortie 
was. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) explained that he had 
not intended to question the admissibility of 
Mr. Fortie's petition. He had rather referred to 
the matter of an oral hearing, and had pointed 
out that it would be useful to decide at a closed 
meeting whether or not the author of the petition 
was in fact a serious person. Mr. Garreau recalled 
that he had abstained when the vote was taken 
on hearing Mr. Fortie. He certainly had nothing 
against Mr. Fortie personally; but he had raised 
the point solely as a matter of principle which 
was important for the future procedure of the 
Council. 

The PRESIDENT observed that under the rules 
of procedure, the ad hoc Committee for Petitions 
referred to by the representative of France could 
consider only the admissibility of a petition and 
had no competence in regard to its substance. 
It had been generally agreed that in the interest 

9onseil. Ce dernier s'est rendu compte que, eu 
egard a des necessites d'ordre materiel il lui 
fallait prendre des dispositions contre l';udition 
automatique de taus ceux qui pourraient 
demander a faire un expose oral. 

Le PRESIDENT approuve !'interpretation des 
articles 77 et 80 fournie par le representant des 
Etats-Unis; il ajoute que, en vertu des articles 
76 et 77, il n'est pas necessaire qu'un petition­
naire demande la reparation de torts qui lui 
auraient ete causes personnellement; en outre, 
une petition peut avoir trait aux affaires d'un 
ou de plusieurs Territoires sous tutelle, ou au 
fonctionnement du regime international de 
tutelle. 

M. RYcKMANS (Belgique) propose une fa~on 
de proceder rapidement a l'egard de la petition 
de M. Fortie. Ce dernier a demande que le Con­
seil de tutelle envoie une mission de visite au 
Tanganyika pour enqueter sur treize points 
particuliers qu'il a enumeres. Le Conseil de 
tutelle peut repondre a M. Fortie qu'il a deja 
arrete des plans pour l'envoi d'une mission au 
Tanganyika dans quelques semaines, et lui 
declarer que les membres du Conseil ant e~ 
connaissance des treize critiques faites par lm 
et qu'ils s'informeront a leur sujet, en etudiant 
le rapport de l'Autorite chargee de !'administra­
tion et en posant des questions au representant 
special de cette Autorite. Si les renseignements 
obtenus sur tel ou tel de ces points lui paraissent 
insuffisants, le Conseil demandera a la mission 
de visite au Tanganyika d'etudier particuliere­
ment les points en question. 

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) estime lui auss~ 9~'il 
est inutile de prolonger le debat sur la pet1t10n 
de M. Fortie. Le Conseil peut simplement 
ajouter au mandat de la Mission de visite au 
Tanganyika les treize points souleves par ~· 
Fortie. La question de savoir qui est M. Fort1~ 
est sans importance, etant donne que le ConS~ll 
de tutclle ne prendra aucune decision au sujet 
des points qu'il a mentionnes avant d'avoir r~c,;u 
le rapport de sa Mission de visite. M. ~anas 
considere que la petition de M. Fort1e est 
recevable, quelle que soit la personnalite de 
son auteur. 

M. GARREAU (France) explique qu'il ne met 
pas en question la recevabilite de la pe~ition ~e 
M. Fortie; son intervention se rappor~mt plut~t 
a la question d'un expose oral; il a falt ress?r;lr 
qu'il serait utile de decider, en seance pnvee, 
si !'auteur de la petition est en fait·une personne 
serieuse. M. Garreau rappelle qu'il s'est abst~nu 
lorsqu'il a ete procede au vote sur la quest~on 
de !'audition de M. Fortie. II n'a certes nen 
personnellement contre M. Fortie; il a simple­
ment pose une question de principe importante 
pour l'avenir en ce qui concerne la procedure 
du Conseil de tutelle. 

96 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que, conforme­
ment au reglement interieur, le Comite ad hoc 
pour l'examen des petitions men~io~ne par le 
representant de la France pourra1t s1mplement 
examiner la recevabilite d'une petition et n'au­
rait aucune competence quant au fond. Les 



of the. Trusteeship System pet1t1ons should be 
heard 1n open session as far as possible. 

In_ reply to a question by Mr. TSARAPKIN 
_(U n10n of Soviet Socialist Republics) concern­
Ing the interpretation of rule 80, the PRESIDENT 
stated that if an objection were raised to the 
g-ranting of a request to be heard orally, the 
matter would have to be put to the vote and, in 
accordance with rule 37, would then be decided 
by a majority of the Council members present 
and voting. 

'\
7 hen asked by Mr. TsARAPKIN if the same 

procedure would be followed if the question of 
the admissibility of written petitions were raised, 
the PRESIDENT stated that it would. He explained 
that members of the Council might wish to deny 
a petitioner the privilege of making an oral state­
ment solely on the ground that such a statement 
:'·as unnecessary, as his petition would be granted 
1n any case. 

Nlr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stressed that the only correct interpre­
tation of rule 80 was that an oral statement was 
a right which should be granted automatically 
and was not subject to a vote of the majority. 
Except for the restrictions on the admissibility 
of petitions explicitly laid down in rule 81, written 
petitions must, under rule 86, be automatically 
included on the agenda and no vote on them 
should be taken. The wording of rule 86 was 
sufficiently similar to that of rules 76 and 80 to 
make it perfectly clear that oral presentations 
should also automatically be heard and should 
not be subject to a vote by the Council. Any other 
interpretation was contrary to the rules of pro­
cedure. 

The PRESIDENT explained that neither an oral 
presentation nor a written petition would be put 
to the vote unless it had been challenged. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVo (Mexico) emphasized 
that the Council had no right to take a decision 
regarding the consideration of a petition that was 
admissible; it was obliged to examine any such 
petition. Only the admissibility of a petition could 
be challenged, on the basis of the provisions of 
rule 81. 

The use of the words "may hear oral presenta­
tions" in rule 80 did not necessarily mean that 
such hearings were optional with the Council. 
Certainly the Council should feel obliged to 
consider a report submitted by an Administering 
Authority; yet the relevant Article in the Charter 
stated that the Trusteeship Council "may" con­
sider such reports. 

The PRESIDENT agreed with the representative 
of Mexico on his interpretation of the word 
"admissibility". The admissibility of a petition 

membres du Conseil ont estime d'une maniere 
generale que, dans !'interet du regime de tutelle, 
les petitions doivent etre entendues, -autant que 
possible, en seance publique. 

En reponse a une question de M. TSARAPKINE 
(Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques) 
relative a !'interpretation de !'article 80, le 
PRESIDENT declare que, s'il y a des objections 
contre !'acceptation d'une demande d'audition, 
la question doit etre mise aux voix, et, comme 
il est prevu a 1' article 3 7' la decision est prise 
a la majorite des membres presents et votants. 

M. TsARAPKINE ayant demande si la meme 
procedure sera suivie lorsque la recevabilite 
d'une petition presentee par ecrit sera mise en 
question, le PRESIDENT repond affirmativement. 
II fait remarquer que les membres du Conseil 
peuvent vouloir refuser a un petitionnaire le 
privilege de faire un expose oral uniquement 
parce qu'ils estiment qu'un tel expose est inutile, 
sa petition etant recevable en tout etat de cause. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) fait valoir que la seule 
interpretation juste a donner a !'article 80 est 
que !'audition du petitionnaire est un droit qui 
doit etre accorde automatiquement et ne depend 
pas d'un vote de la majorite. A !'exception des 
cas explicitement prevus a l'article 81, qui font 
obstacle a la recevabilite des petitions, les peti­
tions par ecrit doivent, aux termes de !'article 
86, etre automatiquement inscrites a l'ordre du 
jour du Conseil sans qu'il y ait lieu de proceder 
a un vote. La redaction de l'article 86 est suffi­
samment semblable a celui des articles 76 et 80 
pour faire apparaitre nettement que !'audition 
des petitionnaires doit avoir egalement lieu 
automatiquement et ne doit pas etre soumise 
a un vote du Conseil. Toute autre interpretation 
est contraire au reglement interieur. 

Le PRESIDENT explique que la recevabilite 
d'un expose oral ou d'une petition ecrite ne sera 
mise aux voix que si elle est contestee. 

M. PADILLA NERVO ( Mexique) fait remar­
quer que le Conseil n'a pas le droit de prendre 
une decision au sujet de l'examen d'une petition 
qui est recevable; il est ob!ige d' etud~er, to~te 
petition de ce genre. La pnse en cons1derat~on 
d'une petition ne peut etre mise en questwn 
que dans les cas prevus par les dispositions de 
l'article 81. 

L'emploi des mots "peut entendre des ex­
poses oraux", dans I' article 8~, n~ signifie pa~ 
necessairement que le Consell mt la faculte 
d'accepter ou de refuser d'entendre un expose 
oral. Le Conseil se sentirait certainement dans 
!'obligation .d'etudier un rapport presente par 
une Autorite chargee d'administration; cepen­
dant, 1' Article pertinent de la Charte dispose que 
le Conseil de tutelle "peut" examiner de tels 
rapports. 

97 

Le PRESIDENT se declare d'accord avec le 
representant du Mexique au sujet de !'interpre­
tation du mot "recevabilite". La recevabilite 



could be determined only in accordance with 
rules 76 and 81. 

He asked the Council to take a decision on 
the USSR representative's proposal to postpone 
discussion of the petition until the report on 
Tanganyika was examined. 

Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica) could not support 
the USSR representative's proposal, as it was not 
necessary for the Council to consider the report 
on Tanganyika in order to decide to include in 
the terms of reference of the Mission the thirteen 
points raised by 1vir. Fortie. 

l\Ir. R YCKl\IANS (Belgium) did not think the 
petition could be linked with the study of an 
annual report; he preferred the Australian sug­
gestion to consider the petition after the report 
had been examined. However, the Council would 
certainly wish to ask the special representative 
of the Administering Authority questions on 
statements that had been made by Mr. Fortie. 

In regard to including Mr. Fortie's thirteen 
points in the terms of reference of the Mission 
to Tanganyika, it seemed inappropriate to allow 
an outside party to determine the terms of refer­
ence of a mission of the Council, especially since 
some of the points raised could probably be 
settled by referring to the report and asking ques­
tions of the special representative of the Adminis­
tering Authority. 

Mr. KHALIDY (Iraq) urged the Council not 
to prolong the discussion. Rule 80 of the rules of 
procedure clearly gave the Council the option of 
hearing or not hearing all oral presentations 
requested and it was therefore natural for the 
Council to decide the question by a vote of the 
majority. 

It would be incorrect to consider together the 
report of the Administering Authority and the 
petition by Mr. Fortie, since the two documents 
were in entirely different categories. 

The PRESIDENT, speaking as the representative 
of China, thought that in view of the fact that 
the Council already intended to do what the 
petitioner requested, namely, to send a mission 
to Tanganyika, it would not be necessary to wait 
until the report was examined to consider the 
petition. 

The President then put to the vote, in accord­
ance with rule 56 of the rules of procedure, the 
proposal of the USSR representative to postpone 
discussion of the petition until the report on 
Tanganyika was examined. 

The proposal was rejected by 7 votes to 2, with 
3 abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT stated that the petition would 
therefore be considered at the present time. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) did not 
question the fact that the document was tech-

d'une petition ne peut etre determinee qu'en 
application des articles 76 et 81. 

II demande au Conseil de prendre une deci­
sion au sujet de la proposition du representant 
de l'URSS qui tend a ajourner l'etude de la 
petition jusqu'au moment de l'examen du 
rapport sur le Tanganyika. 

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) ne peut pas appuyer 
la proposition du representant de l'URSS, car 
il estime qu'il n'est pas necessaire que le Conseil 
examine le rapport sur le Tanganyika pour 
decider d'inserer dans le mandat de la Mission 
de visite 1' etude des treize points formules par 
M. Fortie. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) declare que, a 
avis, l'examen de la petition ne peut pas etre lie 
a celui d'un rapport annuel et il prefere la pro­
position, presentee par 1' Australie, d'etudier la 
petition apres l'examen du rapport. Cependant, 
le Conseil desirera certainement poser des ques­
tions au representant special de 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration sur les declarations 
qui ant ete faites par M. Fortie. 

En ce qui concerne !'insertion des treize points 
de la communication de M. Foitie dans le 
mandat de la Mission au Tanganyika, il semble 
impossible d'admettre qu'un tiers fixe l'ordre 
du jour d'une mission de visite du Conseil de 
tutelle, surtout etant donne que certains des 
points souleves pourront sans doute etre eclair­
cis par l'etude du rapport ou par les explications 
du representant special de 1' Autorite chargee 
de !'administration. 

M. KHALIDY ( Irak) demande instamment au 
Conseil de ne pas prolonger cette discussion. 
L'article 80 du reglement interieur donne nette­
ment au Conseil la faculte d'entendre ou de ne 
pas entendre taus les exposes oraux que les peti­
tionnaires demandent a presenter; il est done 
naturel que le Conseil prenne une decision a 
ce sujet par un vote de la majorite. 

II serait deplace d'etudier en meme temps 
le rapport de l'Autorite chargee de !'administra­
tion et la petition de M. Fortie, car les deux 
documents sont d'un ordre tout a fait different. 

Le PRESIDENT, parlant en qualite de repre­
sentant de la Chine, estime qu'il n'est pas neces­
saire d'attendre d'avoir etudie le rapport pour 
examiner la petition, etant donne que le Conseil 
a deja decide de faire ce que demande le peti­
tionnaire, c'est-a-dire d'envoyer une mission au 
Tanganyika. 

Le President met alors aux voix, conforme­
ment aux dispositions de !'article 56 du regle­
ment interieur, la proposition du representant de 
l'URSS tendant a ajourner l'examen de la 
petition jusqu'au moment de !'etude du rapport 
sur le Tanganyika. 

Par 7 voix contre 2, avec 3 abstentions, la 
proposition est rejetee. 

98 

Le PRESIDENT declare que la petition sera par 
consequent examinee immediatement. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) ne conteste 
pas que le document ne soit une petition du point 



nically a petition, but he pointed out that many 
o~ the statements were so vague that it would be 
difficult to _deal with them specifically. Moreover, 
the Counc1l should bear in mind that Mr. Fortie 
spok~ ~or ~he most part of a period when the 
AdmmiStermg Authority was faced w-ith prob­
ltn:-:' created by the war and made even more 
senous by a shortage of staff. 

. S~r Alan considered it pertinent to the exam­
matiOn of the petition to review certain statements 
ma?~ previously by the petitioner himself. In the 
pet1t1on, 1\1r. Fortie had referred to a book which 
h~ had written entitled "Black and Beautiful". 
Srr .:\lan quoted extracts from the preface of the 
English edition of that book in which it was 
~aid that it might be "fatal to the true interests 
and welfare of the natives" if the Territory 
changed hands; and compared them with state­
ments in the preface of the American edition of 
the book to the effect that the natives were "at 
the mercy of petty white administrators" and of 
native chiefs trying to curry favour with the 
white men. 

Sir Alan quoted further from the book to 
show that Mr. Fortie himself had furnished 
factual evidence of his lack of respect for native 
women, of his having whipped natives on certain 
occasions and of his general racial prejudice. The 
quotations might be of interest to the Council in 
considering a petition from a man who had set 
himself up as a champion of the natives and a 
critic of the administration in Tanganyika. 

~Ir. GARREAu (France) stressed again the 
importance of a preliminary study of the admissi­
bility of petitions by an ad hoc committee, to 
ensure that details such as had just been given 
would be considered in a private rather than in 
a public meeting. 

He had known nothing about Mr. Fortie prior 
to the present meeting of the Council, but what 
had happened had strengthened his conviction 
that in order to protect the interests of serious 
petitioners and to protect itself against abuses, 
the Council should undertake a preliminary 
investigation of the bona fides of all petitioners. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) deplored the fact 
that the personal character of a man who had 
been denied the right to be heard by the Council 
should be besmirched. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that the Council 
was not called upon to pass judgment on the 
morals of Mr. Fortie, and that the quotations 
cited were relevant only in so far as they might 
assist the Council in assessing the validity of 
the testimony given. 

The Council might decide that the mission 
requested in the petition was all the more nec­
essary after hearing the conditions described in 
the book. 

99 

de vue de ia procedure, mais il fait observer que 
de nombreux points sont exposes d'une maniere 
si vague qu'il sera difficile de les traiter avec 
precision. De plus, le Conseil ne doit pas perdre 
de vue que M. Fortie se refere principalement 
a une periode pendant laquelle 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration a du faire face a 
des problemes nes de la guerre, et d'autant plus 
serieux qu'il y avait penurie de personnel. 

Sir Alan Burns estime qu'il serait pertinent, 
a 1' occasion de 1' examen de cette petition, de 
revoir certaines declarations faites anterieure­
ment par le petitionnaire lui-meme. M. Fortie 
mentionne, dans la petition, un livre qu'il a ecrit 
et qui porte le titre de Black and Beautiful. Sir 
Alan Burns cite des passages de la preface de 
!'edition anglaise de ce livre ou il est dit que les 
"vrais interets et le bien-etre des indigenes pour­
raient etre gravement compromis" si le Terri­
toire changeait de mains, puis il compare ces 
mots avec les declarations qui figurent dans la 
preface de 1' edition americaine du livre Oll' il 
est dit que les indigenes se trouvent "a la merci . 
de petits fonctionnaires de race blanche" et de 
chefs indigenes qui s'efforcent de gagner les 
bonnes graces des blancs. 

Sir Alan Burns cite d'autres passages du livre, 
pour montrer que M. Fortie lui-meme a fourni 
par des faits la preuve de son manque de respect 
envers les femmes indigenes; qu'il declare avoir, 
en certaines occasions donne le fouet a des indi­
genes, et qu'il manifeste, en general, des prejuges 
de race. Ces citations peuvent presenter un 
interet pour le Conseil alors qu'il examine une 
petition emanant d'un homme qui se pose en 
champion de la cause des indigenes et en 
critique de !'administration du Tanganyika. 

M. GARREAU (France) souligne de nouveau 
qu'il importe qu'un comite ad hoc soit charge 
de dete11miner au prealable si les petitions sont 
receva;bles pour faire en sorte que des details 
comme ceux que l'on vient de fournir scient 
examines en seance privee, plutot qu'en seance 
publique. 

Il ne savait rien de la personnalite de M. 
Fortie avant la presente seance du Conseil mais, 
ce que l'on vient d'entendre 1'<~- affermi dans sa 
conviction que le Conseil doit s'imposer une 
enquete preliminaire sur la bonne foi de taus 
les petitionnaires, afin de proteger les interets 
de ceux qui sont serieux et de se proteger lui­
meme centre les abus. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) deplore qu'on 
attaque la reputation d'un homme a qui l'on 
a refuse le droit de se faire entendre par le 
Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que le Conseil 
n'est pas appele a juger de la moralite de 
M. Fortie et que les citations entendues ne sont 
pertinentes que dans la mesure ou elles peuvent 
aider le Conseil ,a_ juger de la valeur des 
temoignages fournis. 

Le Conseil pourrait deci:der, apres avoir 
entendu les details decrits dans le livre, que la 
mission demandee est, a plus forte raison, 
necessaire. 



:Mr. ~ ADILL:" NERVO ( l'vfexico) regretted that 
the pnvate hfe of the petitioner had been 
discuss~d in a public. meeting of the Trusteeship 
Council. The Council should decide, as a matter 
of future. procedure, whether or not it was going 
to take mto a~count, in a public meeting, the 
personal behaviour and characteristics of a peti­
tio~e.r in order to justify a refusal to accept his 
petitiOn. If any facts regarding the private life 
of the petitioner should be known by members 
of the Council, they should be communicated to 
them in another way. 

The petition should be considered on its merits 
only; and he hoped that no precedent had been 
set for taking into consideration any other facts. 

l\fr. R YCKMANS (Belgium) asked again that 
his proposal for dealing with Mr. Fortie's petition 
should be considered. 

Mr. TSARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought the petition disclosed action 
by the Administering Authority in regard to land 
tenure, taxation, child labour etc. which would 
have to be investigated. The quotations cited by 
the United Kingdom representative had the sole 
purpose of arousing prejudice against the 
petitioner, and the attack on him was particularly 
unpleasant since the latter had been denied the 
right to make an oral statement. The petition 
should be judged only on the basis of the facts 
it contained, and those facts were sufficient to 
warrant an investigation. 

In accordance with the statement made by 
the President at the previous meeting, that the 
members would have the right to ask questions 
of a petitioner if during the examination of the 
petition they should feel that to be necessary, 
Mr. Tsarapkin asked that he should be allowed 
to question Mr. Fortie on certain points which 
had arisen. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) reiterated his desire 
to be fair to Mr. Fortie. In view of what had 
happened, he thought that Mr. Fortie should 
be heard by the Council for a limited time of 
perhaps 30 or 45 minutes. The Council would 
then be in a better position to weigh the merits 
of the petition. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) pointed 
out that the statements he had made were merely 
citations from a book which the petitioner had 
himself written, and to which he had himself 
referred in his petition. 

He further observed that the United Kingdom 
delegation had never opposed referring petitions 
to an ad hoc committee, and that it would have 
been glad to make a statement before such a 
committee if the Council had decided to set one 
up. 

Sir Alan had not voted against the proposal 
of the USSR representative to consider the 
petition in connexion with the report of the 
Administering Authority, for the very reason that 

M. PADILLA NERVO ( Mexique) regrette 
qu'on ait souleve la question de la vie privee du 
petitionnaire a une seance publique du Conseil 
de tutelle. Le Conseil .doit decider, pour fixer 
la procedure a suivre a l'avenir, s'il va ou non 
evoquer, en seance publique, la conduite per­
sonnelle et le caractere particulier d'un peti­
tionnaire, afin de justifier le rejet de sa petition. 
S'il faut que les membres du Conseil soient ren­
seignes sur la vie privee du petitionnaire, il con­
viendrait de les informer d'une autre maniere. 

La petition doit etre consideree uniquement 
en raison de son bien-fonde, et l'orateur espere 
qu'on ne vient pas de creer un precedent 
pour la prise en consideration d'autres faits. 

M. R YCKMANS (Belgique) demande une fois 
de plus qu'on examine sa proposition con­
cernant la suite a donner a la petition de 
M. Fortie. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) estime que la petition 
revele des mesures prises par I' Autorite chargee 
de !'administration en matiere de regime fancier, 
d'impots, et en ce qui concerne le travail des 
enfants, etc., mesures qui appellent une enquete. 
Les citations empruntees par le representant du 
Royaume-Uni ne. visent qu'a susciter un pre­
juge contre le petitionnaire, et l'attaque dont 
celui-ci a ete !'objet est particulierement de­
placee, etant donne qu'on lui a refuse le droit 
de se faire entendre. On ne doit juger la petition 
qu'en se fondant sur les faits qui y sont exposes, 
et ceux-ci suffisent pour justifier une enquete. 

Le President ayant declare, a la seance 
precedente, que les membres auront le dr.oit de 
poser des questions au petitionnaire s'ils le Jugent 
necessaire au cours de l'examen d'une petition, 
M. Tsarapkine demande la permission d'inter­
roger M. Fortie sur certains points qui se sont 
de gages. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) reitere son desir de 
voir le Conseil agir equitablement ~ l'e?ard de 
M. Fortie. Apres ce qui s'est passe, I~ est1me" que 
le Conseil devrait entendre M. Fortie, ne fut-ce 
que pendant un temps limite,. 30 ou. 40 ~inute~ 
par exemple. Le Conseil sermt ensmt~ _n:1eux a 
meme de juger le bien-fonde de la petitiOn. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) fait obser· 
ver qu'il n'a fait que citer des passages ~l'un 
livre que le petitionnaire lui-meme a ecnt et 
dont il fait mention dans sa petition. 

I1 rappelle, en ,out~e, q~e la d~le~ation ,du 
Royaume-Uni ne s est Jamais opposee ace qu on 
renvoie les petitions a un Comite ~d ~oc 
et qu'elle aurait ete heureuse de :p~uvmr fmre 
une declaration devant un com1te de cette 
nature si le Conseil en avait decide la creation. 

Sir Alan Burns n'a pas vote contre la propo­
sition du representant de l'URSS tendant a ce 
qu'on examine la petition en ~erne t~mps .q~e 
le rapport de l'Autorite chargee de l admm1s-

100 



he had hoped to be able to avoid the unpleasant 
duty of presenting the facts which he had cited. 

).Ir. SAYRE (United States of America) asked 
fo: a vote on the Belgian proposal for dealing 
w1th the petition, which seemed to have consider­
able merit. 

The PRESIDENT observed that the proposal of 
the USSR and Philippine representatives to allow 
the petitioner to appear before the Council had 
not yet been decided upon. 

"11r. GARREAU (France) reminded the Council 
that t·wo votes had already been taken on hearing 
~lr. Fortie. It seemed entirely inappropriate to 
vote on the question again. 

~Ir. RYCKMANS (Belgium) reiterated his 
proposal for dealing with Mr. Fortie's petition. 
He pointed out the futility of an oral hearing, 
especially in view of the insight into Mr. Fortie's 
personality which could be gained from the 
quotations read from his book. The Council 
could certainly not regard him as an expert who 
should be asked to advise the United Kingdom 
on the administration of the Trust Territory. 
However, Mr. Ryckmans made it clear that 
nothing should prevent the Council from 
considering his petition, putting questions to the 
special representative of the Administering 
Authority concerning the thirteen points enumer­
ated therein, and if the replies should not prove 
satisfactory, including in the terms of reference 
of the visiting Mission those points upon which 
further clarification was desired. At the sugges­
tion of Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom), 
~Ir. R YCKMANS agreed to amend his proposal 
to say that the Trusteeship Council had already 
agreed to send a visiting mission to the Trust 
Territory. 

:Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) repeated his objec­
tion to refusing a hearing to Mr. Fortie in accord­
ance with the principles of justice and democracy. 
As an amendment to the Belgian proposal, he 
proposed that there should be enclosed in the 
reply to Mr. Fortie a copy of the record of the 
meeting. 

::\Ir. KHALIDY (Iraq), while he sympathized 
with the intention of the representative of the 
Philippines, could not agree to the procedure 
he suggested. The meeting was public and all 
the relevant documents were available to all. 

The PRESIDENT reminded the two previous 
speakers that the Council was bound to include 
the entire record of the proceedings in the reply 
to the petitioner, under rule 93 of the rules of 
procedure, which provided that "the Secretary­
General ... shall transmit to them [the petitioners 
concerned] the official records of the public 
meetings at which the petitions were examined." 
He reiterated his observation that Mr. Fortie 

tration, tout simplement parce qu'il esperait 
pouvoir eviter la tache desagreable de presenter 
les faits qu'il a cites. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) demande 
qu'on procede au vote sur la proposition du 
representant de la Belgique concernant la suite 
a donner a la petition, proposition qui semble 
etre du meilleur aloi. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que la proposition 
des representants de l'URSS et des Philippines, 
tendant a permettre au petitionnaire de se pre­
senter devant le Conseil, n'a encore fait }'objet 
d'aucune decision. 

M. GARREAU (France) rappelle au Conseil 
que celui-ci a deja vote deux fois sur la question 
de savoir si M. Fortie serait entendu. Il semble 
tout a fait inutile de voter encore une fois sur 
le meme su jet. 

M. R YCKMANS (Belgique) renouvelle sa 
proposition relative a la suite qu'il convient de 
donner a la petition de M. Fortie. II souligne 
combien il est inutile d'entendre M. Fortie, etant 
donne notamment l'aper~u que les passages cites 
de son livre ont fourni sur sa personnalite. Le 
Conseil ne saurait certes le considerer comme un 
expert a consulter pour lui permettre de donner 
des avis au Royaume-Uni quant a !'administra­
tion du Territoire sous tutelle. Neanmoins, 
M. Ryckmans precise que rien ne devrait 
empecher le Conseil d'examiner la petition, de 
poser des questions au representant special de 
l'Autorite chargee de !'administration au sujet des 
treize points enumeres dans cette petition et, au 
cas ou les reponses n'apparaitraient pas satisfai­
santes, d'inserer dans le mandat de la Mission 
de visite l'examen des points sur lesquels on 
desire des renseignements comp!Cmentaires. Sur 
la proposition de Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume­
Uni), M. RvcKMANS accepte de modifier sa 
proposition de maniere a indiquer que le Con­
seil de tutelle a deja decide d'envoyer une mission 
de visite dans ce Territoire sous tutelle. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) proteste, une fois 
de plus, au nom des principes de la justice et de 
la democratie, contre le refus d'entendre M. 
Fortie. A titre d'amendement a la proposition 
du representant de la Belgique, il propose qu'on 
joigne un exemplaire du compte rend~e de 
la seance a la reponse adressee a M. Fort1e. 

M. KHALIDY ( Irak), tout· en partageant les 
sentiments du representant des Philippines, ne 
peut approuver la procedure que celui-ci pro­
pose. La seance est pu~lique et ,tous ~es d.o~u­
ments relatifs a la questiOn sont a la dispositiOn 
de tout le monde. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle aux deux representants 
qui viennent de prendre la parole que le Conseil 
est tenu de joindre un compte rendu integral d:s 
debats a la reponse qui sera adressee au petl­
tionnaire; ce, aux termes de !'article 93 du regle­
ment interieur qui dispose que: "II {le Secre­
taire general] leur transmet [ aux petit.ionnaires 
interesses J les proces-verbaux offic1els des 
seances publiques au les petitions ont ete exa-

101 



was not standing trial before the Council and 
that his petition should be considered on its 
merits. 

In reply to a question from Mr. PADILLA 
NERvo (Mexico) concerning the instructions to 
be given to the visiting Mission in respect of 
Mr. Fortie's petition, Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) 
explained that the visiting Mission was free to 
consider all the questions contained in the peti­
tion. However, after the full discussion of the 
report on Tanganyika, it was likely that most 
of those questions would have been answered 
satisfactorily. The visiting Mission would then 
be asked to examine only those points upon 
which adequate information had not been given 
by the special representative of the Administering 
Authority. · 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) stressed that the petition should be 
t~;ansmitted to the visiting Mission, intact, for 
full investigation and report to the Council. In 
view of the fact that the data submitted by the 
special representative of the Administering 
Authority would represent only the views of the 
interested party, all the arguments advanced in 
the petition in support of Mr. Fortie's thirteen 
points should be thoroughly examined by the 
visiting Mission. 

Mr. FoRSYTH (Australia) considered that the 
problem raised by the representative of Mexico 
would be most properly discussed when the 
Council was determining the terms of reference 
of the visiting Mission. 

The PRESIDENT agreed with the represent"itive 
of Australia, and pointed out that all of the 
thirteen points raised in the petition would come 
under review by the visiting Mission. 

He concluded the discussion on document 
T /Pet.2/ 40 by noting that, as the Council had 
agreed on the Belgian proposal, its decision would 
be by vote on a resolution to be drawn up by a 
drafting committee at the conclusion of ·the 
discussion on all the petitions. 

E. Petition from Mr. Semakula Mulumba 
[T/Pet.2/42] and petition from the "Bataka 
and people" of Uganda [T !Pet.2/45]. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) proposed 
the deletion of both documents from the agenda 
on procedural grounds. 

In the first place, the petition of Mr. Mulumba 
was not submitted in conformity with rule 82 of 
the rules of procedure, which provided that 
"written petitions may be addressed directly to 
the Secretary-General or may be transmitted to 
him through the Administering Authority." It 
had been forwarded to the Secretary-General 
through Mr. Gromyko, representat~ve of t?e 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics. Wh1le 
Mr. Gromyko's action was perfectly correct, the 

minces." Le President repcte que le Conseil 
n'est pas en train de juger M. Fortie et que Ia 
petition de ce dernier doit etre consideree d'apres 
son bien-fonde. 

En n~ponse a une question de M. PADILLA 
NERVO (Mexique), quant aux instructions qui 
seront donnees a la Mission de visite a l'egard 
de la petition de M. Fortie, M. RvcKMANS 
(Belgique) dit que la Mission sera libre d'etu­
dier toutes les questions soulevees dans la peti­
tion. Toutefois, il est probable que la plupart 
de ces questions auront re~u une reponse 
satisfaisante lorsque le Conseil aura examine 
a fond le rapport sur le Tanganyika. La Mission 
de visite sera alors invitee a n'etudier que les 
points sur lesquels le representant special de 
l'Autorite chargee de !'administration n'aura 
pas donne de renseignements satisfaisants. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) .souligne qu'il convien­
drait de transmettre la petition complete a la 
Mission de visite afin que celle-ci enquete sur 
taus les points et fasse rapport au Conseil. Puis­
que les donnees fournies par le represen­
tant special de l'Autorite chargee de !'admini­
stration n'exposeront que le point de vue de 
la partie interessee, la Mission de visite devrait 
examiner minutieusement tous les arguments 
presentes dans la petition de M. Fortie a l'appui 
des treize points qu'il enumere. 

M. FoRSYTH ( Australie) estime qu'il serait 
plus opportun d'etudier la question soulevee par 
le representant du Mexique lorsque le Conseil 
fixera le mandat de Ia Mission de visite. 

Le PRESIDENT abonde dans le sens du repre­
sentant de 1' Australie, et declare que les treize 
points souleves dans la petition seront taus soumis 
a l'examen de la Mission de visite. 

I1 clot la discussion relative au document 
T/Pet.2/40 en constatant que, le Conseil etant 
convenu d'accepter la proposition du represen­
tant de ,}a Belgique, sa decision sera c?nsac;ce 
par le vote auquel sera soumise une resolutiOn 
que redigera un Comite de redaction au terme 
de la discussion sur ]'ensemble des petitions. 

E. Petition de M. Semakula Mulumba [T/Pet. 
2/42] et petition des «Batakas et du peuple" 
de l'Ouganda [T/Pet.2/45]. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) prop?se, 
pour des raisons de procedure, qu'on suppnme 
de l'ordre du jour I'examen de ces deux 
documents. 

En premier lieu, la petition de M. Mulu.mba 
n'a pas ete presentee conformemen~ a~::' dispo: 
sitions de l'article 82 du reglement mteneur qm 
dispose que: "Les petitions ec~ite~ peu,ve~t etre 
adressees directement au Secretmre general ou 
lui etre transmises par i'intermediaire de 
l'Autorite chargee de !'administration." Cette 
petition a ete adressee au Secretaire gen~ral par 
l'intermediaire de M. Gromyko, representant 
de !'Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. 

102 



rules did not provide a third channel of 
communication. 

In the second place, the matter contained in 
document T /Pet.2/42 did not concern the 
affairs of a Trust Territory or the operation of 
the .. International Trusteeship System. The 
petitioner was a representative of the people of 
Uganda; he could not claim to speak on behalf 
of the people of Tanganyika, and the reference 
to Tanganyika in the grievance he set forth was 
purely incidental. His complaint was directed 
against the new scheme of inter-territorial 
organization in East Africa, as set forth in 
Colonial Paper No. 210. But the Trusteeship 
Council had no competence to consider condi­
tions in Uganda and Kenya, which were affected 
by the plan contained in Colonial Paper No. 210, 
and Mr. Mulumba's petition was not in order. 
Consequently, when the Council had considered 
the adoption of the agenda, the representative 
of the United Kingdom had made a reservation 
in that respect. 

The PRESIDENT reviewed the process by which 
the petitions were received by the Trusteeship 
Council, and pointed out that point 13 of 
Mr. Fortie's petition [T/Pet.2/40], which had 
been admitted for consideration by the Council, 
dealt with the same matter as Mr. Mulumba's 
petition. The latter document should therefore 
be admitted on the same grounds. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) deplored what he 
felt to be a Secretariat error in placing on the 
agenda a petition which had not been regularly 
received. On the other hand, the important 
question raised by Mr. Mulumba would be 
considered by the Council since it had been 
included in Mr. Fortie's petition. Consequently, 
neither the petitioner nor the people of Tangan­
yika had anything to lose by deletion of document 
T/Pet.2/42 from the agenda. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) felt that an attempt 
was being made to set aside Mr. Mulumba's 
petition on flimsy· technical grounds. He found 
it difficult to understand why the Council should 
refuse to consider a petition dealing with the 
administration of a Trust Territory. For almost 
two weeks, document T/Pet.2/42 had appeared 
on the agenda, and the members of the Council 
were entitled to assume that it was a genuine 
document which had been found in good order. 
If there were any technical objection to admitting 
the petition, they should have been previously 
informed to that effect. Mr. Carpio then pointed 
out the importance of a preliminary knowledge 
of the geographical relationships between the 
various African territories for an intelligent 
discussion of those of their problems with which 
the Council was competent to deal. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) thought that 
it would be incorrect to construe rule 82 as 
meaning that only such petitions as were sent 
through the mails or by cable were admissible. 

Bi;n que la demarche de M. Gromyko soit par­
fartement correcte, le reglement interieur ne 
prevoit pas une troisieme maniere d'adresser 
les petitions. 

En second lieu, la question qui fait l'objet du 
document T/Pet.2/42 ne concerne pas les 
affaires d'un Territoire sous tutelle ni le fonc­
tionnement du regime international de tutelle. 
Le petitionnaire est un representant du peuple 
de l'Ouganda; il ne peut pretendre parler au 
nom du peuple du Tanganyika, et dans l'expose 
de ses griefs, il ne mentionne le Tanganyika 
qu'incidemment. Sa plainte est dirigee contre le 
nouveau plan d'organisation interterritoriale en 
Afrique orientale, expose dans le Colonial Paper 
No 210. Toutefois, le Conseil de tutelle n'est 
pas competent pour examiner le regime de 
l'Ouganda et du Kenya qui se trouve vise par le 
plan contenu dans ce document, et la petition 
de M. Mulumba n'est pas reglementaire. C'est 
pourquoi le representant du Royaume-Uni a 
formule des reserves a cet egard lorsque le 
Conseil a discute !'adoption de l'ordre du jour. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle la maniere dont les 
petitions sont parvenues au Conseil de tutelle 
et fait observer que le point 13 de la petition de 
M. Fortie [T/Pet.2/40], que le Conseil a 
accepte d'examiner, traite de la meme question 
que la petition de M. Mulumba. Cette derniere 
doit done etre consideree comme recevable pour 
les memes motifs. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) deplore ce qu'il 
estime etre une erreur du Secretariat qui a 
inscrit a l'ordre du jour une petition qui n'est 
pas parvenue regulierement. D'autre part, 
l'importante question que souleve M. Mulumba 
sera etudiee par le Conseil etant donne qu'elle 
figure dans la petition de M. F ortie. Ni le peti­
tionnaire, ni le peuple du Tanganyika ne per­
dront done rien si l'on supprime l'examen du 
document T/Pet.2/42 de l'ordre du jour. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) estime qu'on in­
voque de futiles raisons de procedure pour tenter 
d'ecarter la petition de M. Mulumba. 11 com­
prend difficilement pourquoi le Conseil refuse­
rait d'examiner une petition qui a trait a !'ad­
ministration d'un Territoire sous tutelle. Le 
document T/Pet.2/42 figure a l'ordre du 'jour 
depuis pres de deux semaines et les membres 
du Conseil ont le droit de supposer qu'il s'agit 
d'un document authentique juge en bonne et 
due forme. S'il y a des objections d'ordre 
technique contre la receva:bilite de cette peti­
tion, on aurait du les en informer auparavant. 
M. Carpio souligne ensuite qu'il est important 
de' connaitre au prealable les relations geo­
graphiques qui existent entre les differents. terri­
toires africains pour proceder avec intelligence 
a 1' etude de ceux des problemes concernant ces 
territoires qui relevant de la competence du 
Conseil de tutelle. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) estime qu'on 
aurait tort de croire que, au sens de l'article 82 
du reglement interieur, seules les petitions 
envoyees par la poste ou par telegramme soient 

103 



The word "directly" should be interpreted to 
mean that the channel of communication was 
not specified, and all petitions did not have to be 
transmitted through the Administering Authority. 
He feared that a narrow interpretation of the 
rule on grounds of principle might constitute a 
precedent and would defeat the very purposes 
of the Council. 

The PRESIDENT supported the remarks of the 
representative of Mexico, and recalled that rule 
82 had been formulated as a result of a decision 
taken after much discussion in the Fourth 
Committee of the General Assembly and during 
the early sessions of the Council. Moreover, the 
cablegram in support of Mr. Mulumba's petition 
[T/Pet.2/45] could not be excluded on 
procedural grounds, since it had been received 
directly by the Secretary-General. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) accepted 
the President's ruling concerning his first 
procedural objection, but strongly maintained his 
contention that the petition was not relevant to 
the Trust Territory of Tanganyika. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) deplored the insistence of certain 
members of the Council on a strictly procedural 
approach, and quoted the letter sent by 
~r. Mulumba to Mr. Gromyko in support of 
hiS earlier argument that petitions could be sent 
through the Administering Authority or by any 
other method, provided they did reach the 
United Nations through the Secretary-General. 

To the second objection raised by the repre­
sent~tive of the United Kingdom, Mr. Tsarapkin 
replied that Mr. Mulumba's petition was in fact 
d!rectly related to the administration of Tangan­
yika. The proposed inter-territorial organization 
provided for the establishment of the same legis­
lative and administrative organs and the same 
land tenure system for the Crown Colony of 
Kenya, the Protectorate of Uganda and the 
Trust Territory of Tanganyika. The development 
of Tanganyika as a Trust Territory in conformity 
with the principles of the Charter, which the 
Administering Authority had pledged itself to 
observe in the Trusteeship Agreement, was 
directly affected by the trend towards unification 
of the three Territories implied in the new 
scheme, in violation of those principles. Mr. 
Tsarapkin added that the same trend was evident 
in the efforts being made by the Belgian ad­
ministration to merge the Trust Territory of 
Ruanda-Urundi with the Belgian Congo, and 
in the gradual unification of Papua and New 
Guinea, which was being promoted by Australia. 

Finally, Mr. Tsarapkin felt that the objections 
raised by Sir Alan Burns were not well-founded, 
and that serious consideration should be given 
to Mr. Mulumba's petition in accordance with 
the Charter and the Trusteeship Agreement. 

recevables. On doit entendre par le mot 
"directement" que le moyen de transmission 
n'est pas specific et que toutes les petitions n'ont 
pas a etre communiquees par l'intermediaire de 
l' Autorite chargee de 1' administration. L' orateur 
craint qu'une interpretation etroite de cet article, 
fondee sur une question de principe, ne constitue 
un precedent et n'aille a I'encontre des objectifs 
memes du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT approuve les observations du 
representant du Mexique et rappelle que !'article 
82 a etc redige a la suite d'une decision prise 
aprcs une discussion prolongee a la Quatrieme 
Commission de 1' Assemblee generale et pendant 
les premieres seances du Conseil. De plus, le 
telegramme qui appuie la petition de M. Mu­
lumba [T!Pet.2/45] ne peut etre ecarte pour 
des raisons de procedure, etant donne qu'il a ete 
adresse directement au Secretaire general. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) accepte Ia 
decision du President au sujet de sa premiere 
objection relative a la procedure, mais il main­
tient energiquement que Ia petition ne se rap­
porte pas au Territoire sous tutelle du 
Tanganyika. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) deplore que certains 
membres du Conseil s'appesantissent sur une 
simple question de procedure et cite la lettre 
adressee par M. Mulumba a M. Gromyko, a 
l'appui de sa declaration anterieure selon 
laquelle les petitions peuvent etre adressees p~r 
l'intermediaire de I' Autorite chargee de !'admi­
nistration, ou de toute autre maniere, a condition 
qu'elles parviennent a !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies par la voie du Secretaire general. 

Quant a la deuxieme objectio~ formu!Ce par 
le representant du Royaume-Um, M. Tsarap­
kine repond que la petition de M. M~l~mb': a, 
en verite directement trait a l'a:dmimstratwn ' . du Tanganyika. Le projet d'organisation I~t~r-
territoriale prevoit l'etablissement d'organes }~gis­
latifs et administratifs communs et d'un regime 
fancier identique pour la colonie du Kenya, 
le protectorat de l'Ouganda et le Territoire sous 
tutelle du Tanganyika. Le developpement du 
Tanganyika, en tant que Territoire sous tutelle, 
en application des , principes ?~ la . Ch~rte 
que 1' Autorite chargee de I adm1mstratwn s est 
eng agee a respecter aux termes de 1' Accord de 
tutelle est directement mis en jeu par Ia ten~ 
dance' vers !'unification des trois Territoires qm 
se degage du nouveau plan, en yiolation des­
dits principes. M. Tsarapkine ajoute que la 
meme tendance se manifeste clairement dans 
Ies efforts que deploie l'ad~in~stration beige 
pour realiser la fusion du Ternt01re sous tutelle 
du Ruanda-Urundi avec le Congo beige et dans 
!'unification graduelle du Papoua et de la 
Nouvelle-Guinee que favorise I' Australie. 

Enfin, M. Tsarapkine estime que les objec­
tions elevees par Sir Alan Burns sont mal 
fondees et qu'il convient d'etudier serieusement 
la petition de M. Mulumba, conformement aux 
dispositions de la Charte et aux clauses de 
1' Accord de tutelle. 

104 



Mr. FORSYTH (Australia) stressed that no 
attempt .was ?eing made to block the petition 
un~er d1scuss1on and recalled that at previous 
sessiOns of the Council, at which certain members 
had not been present, full consideration had been 
given to two important petitions: the Ewe 
petition .concerning Togoland, and the complaint 
concernmg a greater measure of representative 
government for the people of Western Samoa. 
On the other hand, in order to foster the orderly 
conduct of business, the Council should not 
countenance failure to observe the rules of 
procedure in accordance with the Charter. 
~Ir. Forsyth then read a portion of the letter 
from the petitioner to Mr. Gromyko referring 
to Uganda, Kenya and Tanganyika, and empha­
sized that the Council was compelled to confine 
its deliberations to matters concerning Trust 
Territories ·only. Otherwise, it might find itself 
discussing the administration of far-flung lands 
merely on the grounds that they had been men­
tioned in petitions. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) supported the 
observations of the President and the representa­
tive of ~1exico regarding a liberal interpretation 
of rule 82. However, it would be his advice that 
the Secretariat should return petitions which were 
not in order with a request that the petitioners 
conform to the rules of procedure. 

Mr. Garreau observed that the whole question 
of the relations between a Trust Territory and 
neighbouring regions would have to be reviewed. 
In that connexion, he recalled the decision 
previously taken on the Ewe petition, when the 
Council had found it useful for regions having 
common economic interests to have common 
administrative organs for their mutual benefit. 
In the present case, the Council had to determine 
whether the petition had bearing exclusively on 
the interests of peoples in no way related to the 
Trust Territory of Tanganyika. 

Mr. REID (New Zealand), supported by 
?vir. KHALIDY (Iraq), said that the Charter did 
not empower the Council to accept petitions on 
behalf of territories other than Trust Territories. 
Since Mr. Mulumba's complaint had been 
submitted in the name of the people of Uganda 
and was concerned with the operation of the 
inter-territorial scheme outlined in Colonial 
Paper No. 210 only in so far as it affected 
Uganda, it seemed inadmissible under the 
Charter. 

The PRESIDENT, speaking as the representative 
of China, pointed out that the plan set forth in 
Colonial Paper No. 210 formed Appendix XIV 
of the report of the Administering Authority on 
Tanganyika. It embraced Uganda, Kenya and 
Tanganyika, and in so far as it dealt with the 
future administration of Tanganyika, it was 
properly within the purview of the Trusteeship 
Council. 

M. FoRSYTH (Australie) fait valoir qu'on 
ne tente pas de faire obstruction a l'examen de 
la petition en question et rappelle qu'au cours 
de seances precedentes du Consei1, auxquelles 
certains membres n'ont pas assiste, deux peti­
tions importantes ont fait l'objet d'un examen 
approfondi: la petition des Ehoues relative au 
Togo et la reclamation visant a l'elargissement 
du systeme representatif dans le gouvernement 
de la population du Samoa-Occidental. Cepen­
dant, en vue de faciliter la bonne conduite des 
debats, le Conseil ne doit pas se preter a l'inob­
servation du reglement interieur, etabli confor~ 
mement a la Charte. M. Forsyth donne ensuite 
lecture d'un passage de la lettre adressee a 
M. Gromyko par le petitionnaire, ayant trait a 
l'Ouganda, au Kenya et au Tanganyika et 
insiste sur 1' obligation pour le Conseil de limiter 
ses deliberations aux seules questions qui con­
cement les Territoires sous tutelle. Sinon le 
Conseil pourrait etre amene a discuter de !'admi­
nistration de vastes territoires simplement parce 
que ceux-ci auraient ete mentionnes dans une 
petition. 

M. GARREAU (France) est d'accord avec le 
President et le representant du Mexique au 
sujet de !'interpretation liberale qu'il convient 
de donner de !'article 82. Neanmoins, il estime 
que le Secretariat devrait renvoyer les petitions 
qui ne sont pas presentees dans les regles, en 
invitant les petitionnaires a se conformer au 
reglement interieur. 

M. Garreau fait observer que la question tout 
entiere des relations entre un Territoire sous 
tutelle et les regions voisines devra faire !'objet 
d'un nouvel examen. A ce propos, il rappelle la 
.decision prise au sujet de la petition des Ehoues; 
le Conseil a alors juge utile que les regions 
ayant des interets economiques communs pos­
sedent des organismes administratifs commons 
dans leur interet reciproque. Dans le cas present, 
le Conseil doit decider si la petition concerne 
exclusivement les interets de populations qui ne 
sont aucunement rattachees au Territoire sous 
tutelle du Tanganyika. 

M. REin (Nouvelle-Zelande), appuye par 
M. KHALIDY (Irak), declare que la Charte 
n'habilite pas le Conseil a recevoir des petitions 
adressees au nom de territoires autres que des 
Territoires sous tutelle. Puisque la plainte de 
M. Mulumba a ete presentee au nom de la 
population de l'Ouganda et concerne !'applica­
tion du plan interterritorial expose dans le 
Colonial Paper No 210, dans la mesure seule­
ment ou ce plan interesse l'Ouganda, il semble 
que les dispositions de la Charte ne permettent 
pas de la recevoir. 

Le PRESIDENT, prenant la parole en qualite 
de representant de la Chine, rappelle que le 
plan indique dans le Colonial Paper ,No 2~~ 
constitue l'annexe XIV du rapport de 1 Autonte 
chargee de !'administration sur le Tanganyika. 
Ce plan affecte l'Ouganda, le Kenya et le 
Tanganyika et, dans la mesure ou il concerne 
!'administration future du Tanganyika, il est 
bien du ressort du Conseil de tutelle. 

105 



In view of that new fact, Mr. REID (Australia) 
suggested a reply to the Secretary-General stating 
that the petition, as such, could not be considered, 
but advising him that the Colonial paper affect­
ing Tanganyika was already on the agenda in 
connexion with the report submitted by the 
United Kingdom. 

l\Ir. R YCKliiANS (Belgium) suggested a reply 
to the petitioner stating that matters concerning 
Uganda could not be considered by the Council, 
and that the plan for inter-territorial organiza­
tion, in so far as it affected Tanganyika, would 
be considered in the course of discussion of the 
report on that Trust Territory. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) agreed that 
the Council could only be concerned with Trust 
Territories, and should therefore consider the 
petition only in so far as it bore upon the admini­
stration of Tanganyika. The Administering 
Authority should be. asked whether the con­
templated inter-territorial regulations affected 
that Territory, and the Council should determine 
whether they were contrary to the provisions of 
article 5 of the Trusteeship Agreement for 
Tanganyika.1 Paragraph (a) and (b) of that 
article read as follows: 

" (a) [The Administering Authority] shall 
have full powers of legislation, administration and 
jurisdiction in Tanganyika, subject to the provi­
sions of the United Nations Charter and of this 
Agreement; 

" (b) shall be entitled to constitute Tanganyika 
into a customs, fiscal or administrative union or 
federation with adjacent territories under his 
sovereignty or control, and to establish common 
services between such territories and Tanganyika 
where such measures are not inconsistent with 
the basic objectives of the International Trustee­
ship System and with the terms of this Agree­
ment;" 

Under rule 81, it was clearly within the rights 
of the petitioner to complain against legislation 
affecting a Trust Territory. It had been estab­
lished, moreover, that he need not be a resident 
of that Territory. Consequently, it remained 
for the Council to determine whether the new 
inter-territorial scheme affected Tanganyika and 
if so, whether it was contrary to article 5 of the 
Trusteeship Agreement or to the Charter. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) assured 
the Council that the inter-territorial organization 
was mainly a unification of common services, and 
while it did directly affect Tanganyika- as he 
would explain when the report was discussed -
it did not contravene the terms either of the 
Trusteeship Agreement or of the Charter. 
However, Sir Alan once more affirmed the 
principle that the Council had no competence to 

1 See Official Records of the second part of the first 
session of the General Assembly, Supplement No. 5, Text 
of Agreements for Trust Territories, page 10. 

M. REID (Nouvelle-Zelande) propose, en 
consequence, qu'on reponde au Secretaire gene­
ral que la petition en tant que telle ne peut 
faire !'objet d'un cxamen, en lui signalant toute­
fois que le plan du Colonial Paper relatif au 
Tanganyika figure deja a l'ordre du jour, du 
fait de !'inscription du rapport presente par le 
Royaume-U ni. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) propose qu'on 
reponde au petitionnaire que le Conseil ne peut 
etudier les questions relatives a l'Ouganda et 
que le plan d'organisation interterritoriale sera 
examine au cours de la discussion du rapport sur 
le Tanganyika, dans la mesure ou il s'applique 
a ce dernier Territoire. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) reconnait que 
le Conseil ne peut s'occuper que de Territoires 
sous tutelle et ne doit par consequent examiner 
cette petition que pour autant qu'elle se rapporte 
a !'administration du Tanganyika. II convien­
drait de demander a 1' Autorite chargee de 
!'administration si la reglementation interterri­
toriale envisagee s'applique a ce Territoire, et 
le Conseil devrait determiner si elle est en 
contradiction avec les dispositions de !'article 5 
de !'Accord de tutelle pour le Tanganyika1

• Les 
alineas a) et b) de cet article ont la teneur 
suivante: 

"a) [L' Autorite chargee de I' administration] 
aura pleins pouvoirs de legislation, d'adminis­
tration et de juridiction dans le Tanganyika, 
sous reserve des dispositions de la Charte des 
Nations Unies et du present Accord; 

"b) sera autorisee a faire entrer le Tanga­
nyika dans une union ou federation douaniere, 
fiscale ou administrative, constituee avec les 
territoires adjacents places sous sa souverainete 
ou sa regie et a etablir des services administra~ifs 
communs a ces territoires et au Tanganyika 
quand ces mesures seront compatibles avec les 
fins essentielles du Regime international de 
tutelle et avec les termes du present Accord;" 

Aux -termes de !'article 81 du reglement 
interieur, le petitionnaire a nettement le droit 
de presenter une plainte contre la legislation 
interessant un Territoire sous tutelle. En outre, 
il a ete etabli que le petitionnaire n'est pas tenu 
de resider dans ce Territoire. II reste done au 
Conseil a determiner si le nouveau plan inter­
territorial s'applique au Tanganyika et, da~s 
!'affirmative, s'il est incompatible avec les dis­
positions de !'article 5 de l'Accord de tutelle ou 
avec celles de la Charte. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) donne au 
Conseil l'assurance que cette organisation inter­
territoriale consiste principalement dans !'uni­
fication des services publics et, tout en 
concernant directement le Tanganyika, comme 
ill'expliquera lorsqu'on etudiera le rapport, elle 
n'est en opposition ni avec les termes de I' Accord 
de tutelle ni avec les dispositions de la Charte. 
Cependant, Sir Alan Burns souligne, une fois 

1 Voir Ies Documents officiels de la seconde partie de Ia 
premiere session de I'Assemblee generale, Supplement 
No 5, Texte des Accords pour les Territoires sous tutelle, 
page IO. 

106 



consider matters related to territories other than 
Trust Territories. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) formally proposed 
that the reply to the petitioner should state that 
the Council was not competent to consider 
matters affecting Uganda and Kenya, and that 
it would discuss the references to Tanganyika 
contained in the petition when it considered the 
report of the Administering Authority. In that 
way, the Council would postpone discussion on 
the substance of the petition until it considered 
the report on Tanganyika. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) thought that the distinction made 
between aspects of the petition referring to 
Uganda and Kenya and those referring to 
Tanganyika was artificial. The question to be 
considered was the creation of a single administra­
tive, legislative and executive body for the three 
Territories. The Council should determine the 
legality of establishing those organs to govern a 
colony and a protectorate in conjunction with a 
Trust Territory. Therefore, it must first analyze 
the substance of Mr. Mulumba's petition. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) welcomed the 
replies made by the representative of the United 
Kingdom to his questions regarding the observ­
ance of terms of the Trusteeship Agreement. He 
noted, however, that a cursory reading of 
Appendix XIV of the report on Tanganyika had 
revealed that the new plan outlined in Colonial 
Paper No. 210 provided for the establishment of 
a central assembly composed of sixteen members 
appointed by the High Commissioner; five mem­
bers for Uganda, Kenya and Tanganyika 
respectively and one member representing the 
Arab population. The functions of that organ 
would be studied in detail during consideration 
of the report on Tanganyika. Therefore, it was 
more logical to reply to the petitioner only after 
full study of that report, when the Council's 
conclusions could be communicated. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) agreed 
with the Mexican proposal. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) was 
prepared to accept the Belgian representative's 
proposal on the understanding that it disposed 
of the petition forthwith and did not merely 
postpone discussion of it. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) explained that 
he had merely offered a suggestion, not an 
amendment to the Belgian proposal. He pointed 
out, furthermore, that the representative of the 
United Kingdom, by accepting the Belgian 
proposal, appeared to have withdrawn his 
original motion for deletion of the petition from 
the agenda. 

Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica) offered an amend­
ment to the Belgian proposal. He wished to 
include in the reply to the petitioner a statement 
to the effect that the Council had taken note of 

encore, que le Conseil n'est pas habilite a 
examiner les questions qui concernent des 
Territoires sous tutelle. 

M. R YCKMANS (Belgique) presente une 
motion tendant a ce qu'on indique dans la 
reponse a adresser au petitionnaire, que le 
Conseil n'est pas competent pour examiner les 
questions relatives a l'Ouganda et au Kenya, et 
qu'il examinera les passages de la petition qui 
concernent le Tanganyika lors de !'etude du 
rapport de l'Autorite chargee de !'administration. 
De cette maniere, le Conseil ajournera la dis­
cussion du fond de la petition jusqu'au moment 
ou il etudiera le rapport sur le Tanganyika. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) estime que la distinction 
faite entre les passages de la petition qui concer­
nent l'Ouganda et le Kenya et ceux qui se 
rapportent au Tanganyika est factice. La ques­
tion qui se pose est celle de la creation d'un 
seul et unique organe administratif, Iegislatif et 
executif commun aux trois Territoires. Le 
Conseil doit determiner s'il est legal de creer 
des organes devant regir a la fois une colonie, un 
protectorat et un Territoire sous tutelle. II faut 
done examiner en premier lieu le fond de la 
petition de M. Mulumba. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) se felicite de 
la maniere dont le representant du Royaume­
Uni a repondu a ses questions relatives a 
!'observation des termes de !'Accord de tutelle. 
II remarque toutefois, apres une lecture super­
ficielle de l'annexe XIV du rapport sur le 
Tanganyika, que le nouveau plan, indique dans 
le Colonial Paper No 210, prevoit la creation 
d'une assemblee centrale composee de seize 
membres designes par le Haut Commissaire a 
raison de cinq membres pour chacun des Terri­
toires de l'Ouganda, du Kenya et du Tanga­
nyika et d'un membre representant la popula­
tion arabe. Les fonctions de cet organisme seront 
etudiees en detail lors de l'examen du rapport 
sur le Tanganyika. II est done plus logique de 
ne repondre au petitionnaire que lorsque le 
rapport aura ete etudie a fond et que l'on :pourra 
faire connaitre les conclusions du Conse1l. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) approuve 
la proposition du Mexique. 

. Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) est dispose 
a accepter la proposition du representant de la 
Belgique, etant bien entendu qu'elle met fin des 
maintenant a l'examen de la petition et ne se 
borne pas a l'ajourner. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) precise qu'il 
ne s'agit que d'une suggestion de sa part et non 
pas d'un amendement a Ia proposition du re­
presentant de la Belgique. II fait observer en 
outre, que, en acceptant cette proposition, le 
representant du Royaume-Uni semble avoir 
retire sa motion primitive tendant a supprimer 
la petition de l'ordre du jour. 

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) propose un amen­
dement a la proposition du representant de 
la Belgique. II dC!ire qu'on declare dans I.a 
reponse au petitionnaire que le Conseil a pns 

107 



his petition and would discuss those aspects of it 
which concerned Tanganyika at the time when 
it considered the report of the Administering 
Authority on Tanganyika. It would also 
communicate to the petitioner any decisions 
taken concerning Tanganyika. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) again pointed out that the reply 
should deal with the substance of the petition. 
He was inclined to agree with the representative 
of Mexico that the petition should be considered 
when the Council came to deal with Appendix 
XIV of the report on Tanganyika. 

Mr. RYCKl\IANS (Belgium) could not agree 
that the Council was competent to examine the 
substance of the matter of the inter-territorial 
organization of East Africa. Since both Mr. 
Tsarapkin and Sir Alan Burns agreed that the 
Council should consider the question in so far 
as it concerned Tanganyika, in conjunction with 
the report on that Trust Territory, :Mr. Ryckmans 
could see no objection to his proposal. 

The PRESIDENT explained that he would put 
~ the vote the motion of the USSR representa­
tive to postpone the discussion of the petition 
until the report on Tanganyika was considered. 
He pointed out that if that motion were carried, 
it meant that the Council had admitted or ac­
cepted Mr. Mulumba's petition. In reply to a 
query from Mr. REin (New Zealand), the 
PRESIDENT explained that if the motion were 
defeated, the Belgian representative's proposal 
would next be put to the vote. 

A vote was taken by show of hands. 

There were 5 votes in favour and 5 against, 
with one abstention. -

In accordance with rule 38 of the rules of 
procedure, the President announced that a 
second vote on the motion would be taken at the 
beginning of the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 6.30 p.m. 

acte de sa petition et en etudiera les points qui 
concernent le Tanganyika lorsqu'il examinera 
le rapport de l'Autorite chargee de !'administra­
tion de ce Territoire. Il informera egalement 
le petitionnaire des decisions prises au sujet du 
Tanganyika. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques; 
socialistes sovietiques) fait valoir encore une: 
fois que la reponse doit porter sur le fond de lal 
petition. Il est favorable a la proposition du 
representant du Mexique tendant a examiner la'. 
petition lorsque le Conseil abordera l'etude de: 
l'annexe XIV du rapport sur le Tanganyika .. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) ne peut admettre: 
que le Conseil soit competent pour examiner Ie: 
fond de la question de !'organisation inter­
territoriale de 1' Afrique orientale. Etant donne 
que M. Tsarapkine et Sir Alan Burns sont d'ac­
cord pour que le Conseil examine la question, 
dans la mesure ou elle concerne le Tanganyika, 
en meme temps que le rapport sur ce Territoire 
sous tutelle, M. Ryckmans ne voit pas que sa 
proposition puisse soulever d'objections. 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'il va faire proceder 
a un vote sur la proposition du representant de 
l'URSS, tendant a ajourner Ia discussion sur la 
petition jusqu'a l'examen du rapport sur le 
Tanganyika. II souligne que si cette proposition 
est adoptee, cela signifiera que le Conseil decide 
de reccvoir Ia petition de M. Mulumba. En 
reponse a une question de M. REID (Nouvelle-­
Zelande), le PRESIDENT declare que si la pr~­
position est rejetee, il mettra ensuite aux _valle: 
la proposition du representant de la Belg1q:ue.. 

Il est procede au vote a main levee. 
Il y a 5 voix pour, 5 voix contre et une· 

abstention. 
Conformement aux dispositions de !'article 38 

du reglement interieur, le President annon~e 
qu'il sera procede a un second tour _de s~rutzn 
sur cette motion au debut de la prochazne seance. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 30. 

l08 




